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Memorandum

To: Board of Trustees

From: Tracy Barill, Director of Education
Date: December 19, 2022

Subiject: Draft Schedule of Presentations
Purpose

The purpose of this report is to provide the Board of Trustees with a draft schedule of
presentations for Board Meetings from December 2022 — June 2023.

Background

In keeping with the Board’s commitment to transparency and accountability, the
following draft schedule of Board meeting presentations has been developed.
Presentations have been identified with the intention of keeping the Board of Trustees
apprised of ongoing work and important information related to the Board Budget
Priorities and Strategic Goals and Actions for the 2022-2023 school year.

Please note that this schedule is subject to change.

December 19, 2022

Brooklin Boundary Study
Financial Overview

January 23, 2023

Education Quality and Accountability Office (EQAOQO)
Assessments
Indigenous Education Updates

February 27, 2023

School Climate Survey
Black History Month
Long-Term Accommodations Plan
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March 27, 2023 °

Enhancing Human Rights and Equity
Information & Communications Technology Report

April 24, 2023 .

Celebrating Inclusion and Witnessing Faith
Catholic Continuing Education

May 23, 2023 .

Awards and Recognitions
De-streamed Secondary Curriculum

June 19, 2023 °

Oshawa Boundary Review
National Indigenous History Month
Year-End Accountability Update
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